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Memorandum

To: SAFER Users

From: FMCSA Technical Support Project Manager
Date: March 29, 2005

Subject: Release of SAFER Version 4.7.1

The following changes will be implemented in FMCSA Safety and Fitness Electronic Records
system (SAFER) Version 4.7.1 effective March 31, 2005.

1. Enhancement (CR138) — This version of SAFER will implement edit checks for
CVIS_DEFAULT_CARRIER. The improved data quality will fulfill a PRISM
requirement so that the targeted vehicles will be included in the vehicle target files. For
records containing leading zeroes and trailing spaces in CVIS_DEFAULT_CARRIER,
the XML service will report the records in the transaction log file and reject those
records.

2. Maintenance (CR167) — This version of SAFER has tested the backwards compatibility
of PRISM_LSI.dll with the current production version of the SAFER ELQ service. The
new PRISM_LSI.dIl will be deployed into production in this release.

3. Maintenance (CR168) — This version of SAFER has implemented remediation against
potential security vulnerabilities in SAFER web and web services.

4. Enhancement (CR171) — This version of SAFER will implement a new XML
transaction called “1SS” to support ISS company data refresh using SAFER web
services. The ISS company snapshot will be revised to contain only business required
data elements. As a result, New Entrant Code will be included in the ISS snapshot as
well.

If you have any questions regarding this release, please contact FMCSA Technical Support at
(617) 494-3003, FMCTechSup@volpe.dot.gov or http://fmcsa-ts.dot.gov




